

2005 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-SB611)

Received: 04/21/2006

Received By: phurley

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Mary Lazich (608) 266-5400

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: phurley

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Transportation - traffic laws

Extra Copies: Ann Sappenfield

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Lazich@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to: anne.sappenfield@legis.state.wi.us

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

mandatory blood tests

Instructions:

exempt probable cause for these violations

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	phurley 04/21/2006	jdye 04/24/2006		_____			
/1			pgreensl 04/24/2006	_____	lnorthro 04/24/2006	lnorthro 04/24/2006	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2005 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SB611)

Received: 04/21/2006

Received By: phurley

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Mary Lazich (608) 266-5400

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: phurley

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - traffic laws**

Extra Copies: **Ann Sappenfield**

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: **Sen.Lazich@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

mandatory blood tests

Instructions:

exempt probable cause for these violations

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	phurley	1 4/24 jld	4 by PG	4 by scb			

FE Sent For:

<END>

2005 SENATE BILL 611

February 20, 2006 - Introduced by Senator LAZICH, cosponsored by Representatives STONE, KRUSICK, TOWNSEND, JESKEWITZ, OWENS, AINSWORTH, LEMAHIEU and OTT. Referred to Committee on Judiciary, Corrections and Privacy.

1 **AN ACT to amend** 343.305 (2), 343.305 (3) (a), 343.305 (4) (intro.), 343.305 (5) (a),
2 343.305 (6) (b) 3., 343.305 (8) (c) 1., 343.305 (9) (a) 1. and 343.305 (9) (c); and **to**
3 **create** 343.305 (3) (ar) of the statutes; **relating to:** testing of persons involved
4 in certain motor vehicle accidents and providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, any person who is on duty time with respect to a commercial motor vehicle or drives or operates a motor vehicle on any public highway is deemed to have given consent to one or more tests of his or her breath, blood, or urine, for the purpose of determining the presence or quantity in his or her blood or breath, of alcohol, controlled substances, controlled substance analogs, or other drugs, or any combination of alcohol, controlled substances, controlled substance analogs, and other drugs, when requested to do so by a law enforcement officer.

A law enforcement officer may request that a person be tested if the officer arrests a person or has probable cause to believe the person can be arrested for operating a vehicle while intoxicated or if the person is the operator of a commercial motor vehicle and the officer detects the presence of alcohol, controlled substances, controlled substance analogs, or other drugs, or any combination thereof, on the person. Further, if a person is unconscious or otherwise incapable of consenting to a test, and if the officer has probable cause to suspect that the person was operating a vehicle while intoxicated, current law deems that the person has consented to testing his or her breath, blood, or urine.

SENATE BILL 611

Under this bill, a person who operates a vehicle that is involved in an accident that results in the death of or great bodily harm to any person may be requested to take a test for the presence or quantity in his or her blood or breath, of alcohol, controlled substances, controlled substance analogs, or other drugs, or any combination of alcohol, controlled substances, controlled substance analogs, and other drugs if an officer detects on the person the presence of any of those substances. A person who refuses to do so may be arrested for operating while intoxicated.

Because this bill creates a new crime or revises a penalty for an existing crime, the Joint Review Committee on Criminal Penalties may be requested to prepare a report concerning the proposed penalty and the costs or savings that are likely to result if the bill is enacted.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 343.305 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 343.305 (2) IMPLIED CONSENT. Any person who is on duty time with respect to
3 a commercial motor vehicle or drives or operates a motor vehicle upon the public
4 highways of this state, or in those areas enumerated in s. 346.61, is deemed to have
5 given consent to one or more tests of his or her breath, blood or urine, for the purpose
6 of determining the presence or quantity in his or her blood or breath, of alcohol,
7 controlled substances, controlled substance analogs or other drugs, or any
8 combination of alcohol, controlled substances, controlled substance analogs and
9 other drugs, when requested to do so by a law enforcement officer under sub. (3) (a)
10 or (am) or when required to do so under sub. (3) (ar) or (b). Any such tests shall be
11 administered upon the request of a law enforcement officer. The law enforcement
12 agency by which the officer is employed shall be prepared to administer, either at its
13 agency or any other agency or facility, 2 of the 3 tests under sub. (3) (a) ~~or~~, (am), or
14 (ar), and may designate which of the tests shall be administered first.

15 **SECTION 2.** 343.305 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

SENATE BILL 611

1 343.305 (3) (a) Upon arrest of a person for violation of s. 346.63 (1), (2m) or (5)
2 or a local ordinance in conformity therewith, or for a violation of s. 346.63 (2) or (6)
3 or 940.25, or s. 940.09 where the offense involved the use of a vehicle, or upon arrest
4 subsequent to a refusal under par. (ar), a law enforcement officer may request the
5 person to provide one or more samples of his or her breath, blood or urine for the
6 purpose specified under sub. (2). Compliance with a request for one type of sample
7 does not bar a subsequent request for a different type of sample.

8 **SECTION 3.** 343.305 (3) (ar) of the statutes is created to read:

9 343.305 (3) (ar) If a person is the operator of a vehicle that is involved in an
10 accident that causes the death of or great bodily harm to any person, and a law
11 enforcement officer detects any presence of alcohol, a controlled substance, a
12 controlled substance analog or other drug, or a combination thereof, the law
13 enforcement officer may request the operator to provide one or more samples of his
14 or her breath, blood, or urine for the purpose specified under sub. (2). Compliance
15 with a request for one type of sample does not bar a subsequent request for a different
16 type of sample. A person who is unconscious or otherwise not capable of withdrawing
17 consent is presumed not to have withdrawn consent under this paragraph and one
18 or more samples specified in par. (a) or (am) may be administered to the person. If
19 a person refuses to take a test under this paragraph, he or she may be arrested under
20 par. (a).

21 **SECTION 4.** 343.305 (4) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 343.305 (4) INFORMATION. (intro.) At the time that a chemical test specimen is
23 requested under sub. (3) (a) ~~or~~, (am), or (ar), the law enforcement officer shall read
24 the following to the person from whom the test specimen is requested:

25 **SECTION 5.** 343.305 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

SENATE BILL 611**SECTION 5**

1 343.305 (5) (a) If the person submits to a test under this section, the officer shall
2 direct the administering of the test. A blood test is subject to par. (b). The person who
3 submits to the test is permitted, upon his or her request, the alternative test provided
4 by the agency under sub. (2) or, at his or her own expense, reasonable opportunity
5 to have any qualified person of his or her own choosing administer a chemical test
6 for the purpose specified under sub. (2). If the person has not been requested to
7 provide a sample for a test under sub. (3) (a) ~~or~~, (am), or (ar), the person may request
8 a breath test to be administered by the agency or, at his or her own expense,
9 reasonable opportunity to have any qualified person administer any test specified
10 under sub. (3) (a) ~~or~~, (am), or (ar). The failure or inability of a person to obtain a test
11 at his or her own expense does not preclude the admission of evidence of the results
12 of any test administered under sub. (3) (a) ~~or~~, (am), or (ar). If a person requests the
13 agency to administer a breath test and if the agency is unable to perform that test,
14 the person may request the agency to perform a test under sub. (3) (a) ~~or~~, (am), or (ar)
15 that it is able to perform. The agency shall comply with a request made in accordance
16 with this paragraph.

17 **SECTION 6.** 343.305 (6) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 343.305 (6) (b) 3. Have trained technicians, approved by the secretary, test and
19 certify the accuracy of the equipment to be used by law enforcement officers for
20 chemical analysis of a person's breath under sub. (3) (a) ~~or~~, (am), or (ar) before regular
21 use of the equipment and periodically thereafter at intervals of not more than 120
22 days; and

23 **SECTION 7.** 343.305 (8) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

24 343.305 (8) (c) 1. An individual aggrieved by the determination of the hearing
25 examiner may have the determination reviewed by the court hearing the action

SENATE BILL 611

1 relating to the applicable violation listed under sub. (3) (a) ~~or~~, (am), or (ar). If the
2 individual seeks judicial review, he or she must file the request for judicial review
3 with the court within 20 days of the issuance of the hearing examiner's decision. The
4 court shall send a copy of that request to the department. The judicial review shall
5 be conducted at the time of the trial of the underlying offense under s. 346.63. The
6 prosecutor of the underlying offense shall represent the interests of the department.

7 **SECTION 8.** 343.305 (9) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 343.305 (9) (a) 1. That prior to a request under sub. (3) (a), the officer had placed
9 the person under arrest for a violation of s. 346.63 (1), (2m) or (5) or a local ordinance
10 in conformity therewith or s. 346.63 (2) or (6), 940.09 (1) or 940.25 or had requested
11 the person to take a test under sub. (3) (ar).

12 **SECTION 9.** 343.305 (9) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 343.305 (9) (c) If a law enforcement officer informs the circuit or municipal
14 court that a person has refused to submit to a test under sub. (3) (a) ~~or~~, (am), or (ar),
15 the court shall be prepared to hold any requested hearing to determine if the refusal
16 was proper. The scope of the hearing shall be limited to the issues outlined in par.
17 (a) 5. or (am) 5. Section 967.055 applies to any hearing under this subsection.

18 (END)

Jed

~~PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION~~
~~ASSEMBLY SENATE AMENDMENT,~~
TO 2005 SENATE BILL 611

LPS -
please fix
request
sheet

by
4.24.06

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 4, line 22: after that line insert:

3 "SECTION 6m. 343.305 (8) (b) 2. e. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 343.305 (8) (b) 2. e. ^{plain} Whether If a test was requested under sub. (3) (a), whether
5 probable cause existed for the arrest."

History: 1987 a. 3, 27, 399; 1989 a. 7, 31, 56, 105, 359; 1991 a. 39, 251, 277; 1993 a. 16, 105, 315, 317, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6412cnL, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 113, 269, 425, 426, 436, 448; 1997 a. 35, 84, 107, 191, 237, 290; 1999 a. 9, 32, 109; 2001 a. 16 ss. 3421m to 3423j, 4060gk, 4060hw, 4060hy; 2001 a. 104; 2003 a. 97, 199.